Sequoia 4-H Monthly Meeting Minutes

The March 8, 2017 meeting of Sequoia 4-H was called to order at 7:06 pm at the Rohnert Park 4-H Center by President Bailey Glashan.

Sergeants at Arms presented the flags; Hayden Quinliven led the Pledge of Allegiance, and Loomis Glashan led the 4-H pledge.

Roll was called by VP of Membership Devon Stephens.

Guests and new members were welcomed by President Bailey Glashan.

Review of the February 2017 meeting minutes was given by Secretary Thai Davenport. Hard copies of the minutes were provided in each member's mailboxes. A motion to approve the minutes as presented was made by Hayden, and seconded by Devon Stephens. It was not passed by vote because in the February minutes the Treasurer's report had some things that were not correct.

The Treasurer's report for February were given by Treasurer Wyatt Gersley. The opening balance was \$3,870.45, the income was \$0.00, and the expenses were \$4,870,45. A motion to approve the Treasurer's report made by Justin George, and seconded by Loomis Glashan. The motion passed with a unanimous vote.

Program: Peter Sittenauer did his presentation in front of the club.

CCC Report: Sara Glashan talked about the STEAM events they will be having at Chicken-Que. They will be having a penny float, an egg drop, and you will be able to make different things. She talked about the Chicken Run they will be having at Chicken-Que and told the club how it works. Area Presentation Day will be coming up.

Officer Reports: Healthy Living Officer Michael Sittenauer challenged the club to take a hike or walk with a friend every week. Community Service Officer Loomis Glashan told the club that the trip to the food bank is on March 11 and if you are twelve or under you have to go with a parent. It will be from 9am - 12am.

Old Business:

Poster Judging: The arts and crafts group and other members got their Chicken-Que posters judged.

Chicken-Que: John Glashan told the club that Chicken-Que will be held at Saralee's Barn and there will be a mini garden contest. There will also be a T-shirt contest. Each family is required to bring 1 cake.

Fair Appreciation Day: Fair Appreciation Day will be on April 9 from 9 to noon. Please sign up in advance.

Summer Picnic Committee: The summer picnic committee were looking for people who would like to be on the committee and help put together the picnic.

Citrus Fair: The people who participated at the Citrus Fair told the club about what they showed and how they did.

Birthday Recognition: The Song and Rec Leaders wished everyone who had a birthday in March a happy birthday.

New Business:

Pre-Nomination Officer Roles: Each officer told the club what their role is as that officer so that the members could start thinking about if they wanted to be as an office next year.

Shooting Sports: The shooting sports leader told the club that the first meeting will be held at Konocti on April 1.

4-H Camp: The camp counselors who were in the club encouraged more kids to come to camp and sang a camp song. They told the club what 4-H camp is.

Baking Project: Kaitlyn Davenport told the club that the second baking project meeting will on April 1 at 2:30 pm and they will be making chocolates.

Poultry Project: Shelby Gersley told the club that at the poultry meeting they will fill up plastic eggs for the kids at the Redwood Gospel Mission.

Project Report: The arts and crafts project shared their Chicken-Que posters with the club.

Announcements: The announcements were to check your mailboxes and check the calendar on the website for club events.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Peter Sittenauer and seconded by Michael Sittenauer.